



DEVIN GREEN

895 S 11TH ST, APT 8

MARION, IA 52302

(248) 648-1273

DEVINGREEN.ME

DESIGN@DEVINGREEN.ME

SKILLS

I've been doing graphic and web design for 12+ years. I'm self taught. My tools of the trade are Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Webflow, Affinity Designer and Affinity Photo. I also use Webflow and OctoberCMS together to build websites but I'm not limited to that. I build websites in WordPress as well. I specialize in clean and responsive design. I create logos, user experiences, and much more. I'm proficient in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and jQuery.

EXPERIENCE

Self Employed, Freelancer – *Lead Designer & CEO*

MAY 2006 – PRESENT

- I create logos based on the clients' needs. Typically contractual work.
- I create beautifully designed websites based on the clients' needs as well. Also contractual work.
- All of my best work is available at devingreen.me

Robertson Marketing & Branding, Cedar Rapids, IA – *Lead Designer*

FEB 2014 – PRESENT

- I build websites and design logos under this company.
- I created this companies' website as well.
- You can view their website [here: robertsonbranding.co](http://robertsonbranding.co)

Keith Rippy for 3rd District, Cedar Rapids, IA – *Lead Web Designer & Developer*

MAR 2017 – AUG 2017

- I created this website based on strict design guidelines per the marketing company I worked with.
- I managed the backend of their website and posted content as needed.
- You can view the archived link to their website [here: keithrippy.devingreen.me](http://keithrippy.devingreen.me)

Iowa Popcorn Company, Marion, IA – *Lead Web Designer & Developer*

NOV 2017 – PRESENT

- I created this website based on design guidelines per the marketing company I worked with and the aesthetics of the store.
- I actively manage the backend of their website and change content as needed.
- You can view their website [here: iowapopcorncompany.com](http://iowapopcorncompany.com)

Katherine Auguston – Creative Director, Remote – *Web Designer & Developer*

JUN 2015 – PRESENT

- Katherine Auguston is a creative director out in New York that has had multiple projects with companies like Harman Kardon, VISA, Netflix and more.
- I built her website based on a design she had created.
- I actively manage the website and change content as needed.
- You can view her website **here: kauguston.com**

Style Clothing Co. Cedar Rapids, IA – *Lead Web Designer & Developer, Owner*

FEB 2012 – PRESENT

- This website is something I've built from the ground up. My partner and co owner Raphael Robertson of Robertson Marketing & Branding helped brand it fully whilst helping create designs.
- This website design is completely mine. The designs are created by me and my partner.
- I actively manage the backend of this website and change content as needed.
- You can view this website **here: styleonem.co**

Undeniable Wigs, Remote – *Lead Web Designer & Developer,*

FEB 2017 – PRESENT

- The goal of this project was to build a fully functional e-commerce website that fits their needs.
- I actively manage the backend of this website and change content as needed. They actively add products as well.
- You can view this website **here: undeniablewigs.com**

EDUCATION

Pontiac Northern High School, Pontiac MI – *High School Diploma*

AUG 2006 – JUL 2008, PONTIAC, MI

I Had two other high schools I attended in Michigan. This was the one I graduated from.

AWARDS

Canvas Pontiac: The Art Awakening– *Poster Award*

JUL 2012, PONTIAC, MI

I submitted a poster to the Canvas Pontiac contest during the second year.

It's been put all throughout the downtown Pontiac area. I even got interviewed by the Oakland Press.

You can view the submission here: <http://bit.ly/cpontiac>

You can view the interview here: <http://bit.ly/interviewcp>

REFERENCES

Raphael Robertson – *Robertson Marketing & Branding, Business Partner, Friend*

(319) 621-0452, raphael@robertsonbranding.co, robertsonbranding.co

I've known Raphael for 5 years. We've worked on countless projects together. I feel he's a good reference because he's seen all sides of me and how I work.

James Welbes – *Cedar Rapids Web Design – Business Partner, Friend*

(319) 360-5541, james@crweb.design, crweb.design

James is a great friend and awesome business partner. When we work together, it's always like clockwork. I feel he's a good reference because he's honest and straightforward.

Shea Ryan – *Cedar Rapids Whiskey Sauce Company – Client*

(612) 206-4761, crwhiskeysauce@gmail.com, <http://bit.ly/crwsauce>

Shea has an amazing personality and she makes great sauces. When we work together, we get a perfect design every time. I feel she's a good reference because I've worked for her for 3 years. She can explain my work ethic when it comes to design.

